

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 06/10/2003

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Samantha Kerkman (608) 266-2530

By/Representing: Sara Shreve

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: State Govt - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Kerkman@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Designate cranberry as the state fruit

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 06/10/2003	csicilia 06/12/2003					State
/1			pgreensl 06/12/2003		amentkow 06/12/2003	lemery 10/29/2003	

10/29/2003 04:12:55 PM

Page 2

FE Sent For:

<END>

↳ At  
Intro.

**2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **06/10/2003**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Samantha Kerkman (608) 266-2530**

By/Representing: **Sara Shreve**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **State Govt - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Kerkman@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Designate cranberry as the state fruit

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 06/10/2003	csicilia 06/12/2003		_____			State
/1			pgreensl 06/12/2003	_____	amentkow 06/12/2003		

*Assembly  
per  
PG*

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 06/10/2003

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Samantha Kerkman (608) 266-2530

By/Representing: Sara Shreve

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: State Govt - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Kerkman@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Designate cranberry as the state fruit

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	pgrant	1 cis 6/12 03	6/12 P8	6/12 P8			

FE Sent For:

<END>

**Grant, Peter**

---

**From:** Shreve, Sara  
**Sent:** Monday, June 09, 2003 2:45 PM  
**To:** Grant, Peter  
**Subject:** bill draft

Hello. My name is Sara from the Kerkman office. Rep. Kerkman would like a bill drafted to make the cranberry the state fruit. Would you be able to write the draft of this bill for us?

Thank you,

Sara

13

DN

LRB-2826/l  
PK: cjs

~~2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 160~~

March 13, 2003 - Introduced by Representatives PETTIS, SCHOOFF, BALOW, GOTTLIEB and KRUSICK, cosponsored by Senator ROBSON, by request of Osceola Fourth Graders, Clinton Elementary Fourth Graders and Elm Dale Fourth Graders. Referred to Committee on Government Operations and Spending Limitations.

1 AN ACT to amend 1.10 (4); and to create 1.10 (3) (q) of the statutes; relating  
2 to: designating ~~Little Bluestem~~ <sup>regenerate</sup> as the Wisconsin state ~~grass~~ <sup>fruit</sup> <sub>the cranberry</sub>.

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau**

Current law designates a variety of state symbols and requires the Wisconsin Blue Book to include information about them. This bill designates ~~Little Bluestem~~ <sup>the cranberry</sup> as the Wisconsin state ~~grass~~ <sup>fruit</sup> and requires the Wisconsin Blue Book to include that information.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

**The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:**

3 SECTION 1. 1.10 (3) <sup>(r)</sup> of the statutes is created to read:

4 1.10 (3) <sup>(r)</sup> ~~Little Bluestem~~ (schizachyrium scoparium) is the state ~~grass~~ <sup>fruit</sup>.

5 SECTION 2. 1.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 1.10 (4) The Wisconsin Blue Book shall include the information contained in  
7 this section concerning the state song, ballad, waltz, dance, beverage, tree, grain,

The cranberry (vaccinium macrocarpon)

**ASSEMBLY BILL 160**

1 flower, bird, fish, animal, domestic animal, wildlife animal, dog, insect, fossil,  
2 mineral, rock, and soil, and ~~any~~ fruit.

3 (END)



DN

Sona-

~~I think the latin name is correct, but~~  
you may ~~not~~ want to check. There  
are a number of different species of  
cranberries, and I'm ~~wasnt~~ <sup>not</sup> sure I  
picked the right one.

PG

on the latin  
name.

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-2826/1dn  
PG:cjs:pg

June 12, 2003

Sara:

You may want to check on the Latin name. There are a number of different species of cranberries, and I'm not sure I picked the right one.

Peter R. Grant  
Managing Attorney  
Phone: (608) 267-3362  
E-mail: [peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us)

## Barman, Mike

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 02, 2003 3:49 PM  
**To:** Rep.Kerkman; Popp, Sarah  
**Subject:** LRB 03-2826/1 (attached - requested by Sara)



03-2826/1

*Mike Barman*

Mike Barman - Senior Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)  
(E-Mail: [mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us)) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin  
Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office  
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Floor  
Madison, WI 53703